The Senate

February 14, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators
FROM: Senate Clerk's Office

RE: Floor Action for Tuesday, February 18, 2014

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action:

Third Reading

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

2354 SB2959 SD1 ** | JDL RELATING TO NEPOTISM.

2355 SB2901 SD1 *>* | TIA RELATING TO MOTOR CARRIER SAFETY.

2457 SB2890 SD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO APPLICATION OF THE
INTERNAL REVENUE CODE TO HAWAII
INCOME TAX LAW.

2458 SB2410 SD1 ** | WAM RELATING TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROJECTS.

2459 SB2153 SD1 *>* | WAM RELATING TO GOVERNMENT
ACCOUNTABILITY.

2460 SB2803 SD1 ** | WTL/EGH RELATING TO THRILL CRAFT
OPERATION.

2461 SB1065 SD1 *>* | WAM MAKING EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS
FOR COLLECTIVE BARGAINING COST
ITEMS.

2462 SB2337 SD1 *>* | WAM RELATING TO LOW-INCOME HOUSING.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.

The Senate session will convene on Tuesday, February 18, 2014 at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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